Princess Kromah

Reliable, service-focused nursing professional with excellent patient-care and charting skills gained through five years of experience as a CNA. Compassionate and technically skilled in attending to patients in diverse healthcare settings. BLS and CPR certified.

Ramsey, MN 55303

princesskromah@gmail.com

+1 612 889 9440

Compassionate, service-oriented Certified Nursing Assistant with 4 plus years of experience as a CNA in a long term care setting and 11 years of experience as a Resident assistant in an assistant living setting. Passionate about providing personalized care to patients, focusing on comfort, safety, and patient dignity.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Health and Rehab of New Brighton - New Brighton, MN February 2017 to Present

As a certified nursing assistant, I assist residents with activities of daily living. Assist nurses with duties such as answering calls, relaying messages, transcribing physician orders and organizing patients' medical records. Provide emotional support to patients and their families to create a positive care environment.

Resident Assistant

Edencrest at Siena Hills - Des Moines, IA August 2010 to December 2016

As Resident Assistant, I was responsible for helping residents complete daily tasks. Duties include overseeing fun activities for residents, assisting residents in eating, bath or do chores and maintaining care records for their facility.

Education

some college in Pre-Nursing

Anoka-Ramsey - Anoka, MN August 2021 to Present

Skills

- Nursing
- Transcription
- Medical Records
- Medication Administration

- Vital Signs
- EMR Systems
- Critical Care Experience
- Patient Care
- ICU Experience
- Hospital Experience

Certifications and Licenses

CNA

CPR Certification

First Aid Certification